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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES' REFORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

The trustees present their annual report together with the financial statements and auditor's report aof the
charitable company for the year 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023. The annual report serves the
purposes of bath a trustees’ report, and a directors’ report and strategic report under company law.

The Trust operates one all-through, five primary and three secondary academies in the south of England. Its
academies have a combined pupil capacity of 7,452 and had a roll of 5,746 in the school census on 5
October 2023,

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT
Constitution

The academy trust is a company limited by guaraniee and an exempl charity. The charitable company’s
memorandum and articles of association are the primary governing documents of the academy trust. The
trustees of King's Group Academies are also the directors of the charitable company for the purposes of
company law. The charitable company operates as King's Group Academies and the academies which
belong to the Trust are known as:

. King's Academy Ringmer

. King's Academy College Park (Infant)

. King's Academy College Park (Juniar)

. King's Academy Morthern Parade (Infant)
. King's Academy Northemn Parade (Junior)
. King's Academy Binfield

. King's Academy Oakwood

. King's Academy Prospect

. King's Academy Easthampstead Park

Details of the trustees who served during the year, and to the date these accounts are approvad are included
in the Reference and Administrative Details on page 1.

Members' liability

Each member of the charitable company underlakes to contribute to the assets of the charitable company in
the event of it being wound up while they are a member, or within one year after they cease (o be a member,
such amount as may be required, not exceeding £10, for the debts and liabililies contracted before they
ceased to be a member,

Trustees' indemnities

Trustees' liability cover is provided under the Education and Skills Funding Agency's Risk Protection
Arrangement up to a limit of £10m.

Method of recruitment and appointment or election of trustees
The Trust was formed using the DfE model articles of association. The articles state that the number of

trustees shall be not less than three but (unless otherwise determined by ordinary resclution) shall not be
subject to any maximum. The academy trust shall have the following rustees:

. Up to nine trustees, appointed under Article 50;
. Up to two chairs of local governing bodies selected by the trustees, and
. A minimum of two parenl trustees elected or appointed under Article 53 & 56 in the event that no local

govemning bodies are established under Article 100a or If no provision is made for at least two parent
local governors on each established local governing body pursuant te Article 101A.
s The academy trust may also have any co-opted truslee appointed under Article 58.
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Future trustees shall be appointed or elected, as the case may be, under the Adicles, The members may
appoint staff trustees thraugh such process as they may determine. The total number of trustees including the
Chief Executive Officer if they so choose to act as trustee under Aricle 57 who are employees of the
academy trust shall not exceed one third of the total number of trustees. The term of office of any trustee is
four years.,

King's Group Academies (KGA) is keen to ensure that it recruits the right mix of skills and experience to the
board. To ensure this the Trust has agreed a trustee selection process, which identifies the skills and
exparience neaded as well as describing the selection process which covers:

- Agreeing the job description with the selection panel and distributing it to the board;

- Agreeing a process for candidates nominated by a member of the board or a trusted staff member;
- Completing a skills matrix self-assessment;

. Arranging first opinion interviews;

. Final panal; and

. Dacision and appointmeant to KGA board

Policies and procedures adopted for the induction and training of trustees

Training and induction provided for new trustees depends upon their existing experience. Appointments of
new trustees are infrequent, and induction is tailored fo the individual. Trustees visit academias throughout
the trust and meet staff and senior leaders. The trust holds formal training sessions for trustees. the content
being informed by a regular skills audit. The Board has approved a core list of mandatory induction training
requirements for all Trustees. This covers essential safeguarding and child protection knowledge alongside
knowledge in governance and data security.

Organisational structure

KGA was sel up with a management structure to support the education brief. The trust's management
structure consists of four levels: the members, the trustess, the local goveming body and the senior
lzadership team. The Trust members set the operational strateqgy of the Trust. The trustees are responsible
for setting general policy, adopting an annual plan and budget, menitoring its financial and operational
performance and making strategic decisions about the direction of the Trust. approving major items of
expenditure and making senior staff appointments. The local governing bodies have responsibility for
assisling in ensuring the educational quality and supporting local engagement. These responsibililies are
defined in the Scheme of Delegation. The senior leadership team - in particular the CEO - have delegated
authority to manage day to day activities of the trust; the principals and executive principals of the acadamies
have responsibility for the academy operalions. There are two commitiees as follows:

- Finance, HR and Audit Committee - this meets at least three times a year and is responsible for
manitoring, evaluating and reviewing policy and performance in relation to financial management,
compliance with reporting and regulatory requirements and reporting, receiving reports from the
internal audit and drafting the annual budget including setting staffing levels. It also incorporales the
role of an audit committee; and

- Education Standards Committee - this meets once a term to monitor, evaluate and review Academy
policy, practice and performance in relation to curriculum planning, communications, target setting
and assessment, examinations and all pastoral 1ssues.

The trustees have developed a scheme of financial delegation which clearly sets out the level of financial
authority delegated to the principals and other members of staff.

The Chief Executive Officer is the Accounting Officer.
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

The regional structure ensures the Trust has the capacity to work with existing schools and grow to support
additional schools. KGA has a pedagogically focussed school improvement team who are responsive and
have capacity to provide the necessary support for rapid and sustained improvement. The support services
for all schools have regional delivery but are managed centrally by the Deputy CEQ (Finance) lo ensure
consistency.

To achieve improvement and lo grow effectively, the Trust grows capacity ahead of taking on schocls, so we
are able to provide supporl at the earliest opportunity, This means we are well placed to provide the right
support to ensure rapid and sustained improvement. The Board of Trustees only take decisions to partner
with schools where they fit with, or can be developed to fit with, our culture and ethos and where there is
benefit to the Trust as a whole.

The KGA Board and local governing bodies:

. Have a balance of skills, which ara reviewed regularly and inform recruitment to the Board;

- Receive training on the on respansibilities of trustees, as well as specific aspects (e.g., FFT);
. Scrutinise performance, the impact of Scheol Improvement, finances & risk; and

- Collaboration is a strength with local governing bodies buying in to KGA mission and identity.
. Arrangemants for setting pay and remunaration of key management parsonnel

The local governing body sets the pay ranges for the principal, vice principal and assistant principal to reflect
the responsibilities of the job in addition to the size of the academy and any other factors. The pay commitlee
will agree performance objectives relating to school leadership, management, and pupil progress. The CEO
salary and remuneration is determined within a benchmarked remuneration framework by the board of
trustees with progression through the approved salary scale based on a review of objectives and largets.

Trade union facility time

During the ralevant pariod, there were two relavant union officials, and the FTE employee number was also
two. Both these employees spent 19%-50% of their time on facility time. The total cost of facility time was
£1.423, and the total pay bill was £25,250,414. As such, the percentage of the total pay bill spent on facility
time was 0%. The time spent on paid trade union activities as a percentage of total paid facility time hours
calculated as 0% also,

Related parties and other connected charities and organisations

KGA operates an Associate Membership scheme, non-binding cn both sides, to promote working with aother
schools and academies at all levels. During the year, Meadow Vale Primary School was an Associate
Member,

Engagement with employees (including disabled persons)

The trust engages with employees and their representatives in a variety of ways lo ensure that key messages
are thoroughly, communicated and colleague voices heard. Emphasis is placed on building a shared
understanding of the trust's vision, mission and cbjectives, valuing sach individual's role in achieving these.

Local, academy-based consultation and engagement takes place through a range of methods including
informal and formal meetings, termly updates and newsletters, Headteachers and Principals regularly meet
with colleagues and their representatives.

There are also a range of cross-academy fora with representatives exchanging knowledge and leamning in a
range of topic areas including our practice in safeguarding, teaching and learning and human resource
practices. These are underpinned by annual staff and leadership conferences designed to be participalive
and collaborative.
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES' REFPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Trust-wide communication tools are also used to share news, key events, frust perfformance and to ensure
that all individuals are aware of wellbeing initiatives. This is all informed by our bi-annual ‘all colleague’
survey.

We have a Trust intranet where colleagues can access communications as well as employment policies,
career development and training, equality, diversity and information about their benefits. Ve promote union
membership and have a trusl wide Trade Union Recognition Agreement following discussions with regional
education union officials, setting cut a framework for collective bargaining covering all staff groups.

Engagement with suppliers, customers and others In a business relationship with the academy trust

The Trust seeks lo maintain good relations with suppliers and customers through transparency over
purchasing policy and prompt processing of invoices, including the efficient handling of queries. The Trust's
Best Value Staterment and Register of Interests support this, and robust measures are in place to ensure that
the Trust bases its decisions on sound criteria,

The Trust's scheme of delegation recognises the importance of maintaining good relations with wider
stakeholders, making this a speacific responsibility of Local Goveming Bodies, where local and personal
contact are invaluable.

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES
Objects and aims

In setting the objectives the trustees have given careful consideration to the Charity Commission's general
guidance on public benefits and in particular o its supplementary public benefit guidance on advancing
education.

KGA's objectives are to advance education for the public benefit in the local areas of Portsmouth, Easl
Sussex and Berkshire.

KGA has at its core the pursuit of the very highest standards of education. The trustees believe all children
can exceed expectations irrespective of prior attainment or experience.

In KGA we aim to;

Craate a culture of high aspiration, motivation and achievement for all;

Build strong communities based on faimess and personal responsibility:

Welcome, value and respect all wha come into our academies;

Be reflective and committed to our ongoing development as teachers and leaders, in our continuous

striving for excellence;

« Promote positive dialogue and partnership within aur communities;

« Provide an innovative and challenging curriculum that will motivate our students to achieve beyond
expectations;

« Appoint teachers who are passionate about their subject, energised by leaming and capable of
delivering cutstanding teaching; and

» Ensure our global connactivity is the golden thread running through all our academies.

Ohjectives, strategies and activities

The main strategy is encompassed in the Mission Statement "Opportunity and Success on a Global Stage”
and is camied out by establishing a learning environment designed to inspire pupils in their quest for
knowledge and skills through a range of leaming strategies and activities; and by establishing a structure 1o
maintain and improve on the high standards achieved. School improvement activities include:

« Directar of Academy Improvemeant
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

e Trust Leads in Safeguarding, Digital Learning, Curriculum and Teaching & Learning
Annual Quality Assurance Review
« Trust Fora covering: Pupll Premium, Safeguarding, curriculum, Teaching & Learning, Raising
Standards, SENCo
« Fortnightly accountability meetings by the executive team including the CEO with headteachers
and/or senior leaders,
Monitoring: progress, attainment, attendance and exclusions,
Annual quality assurance raviews;
Target selting for prograss and attainment (individuals and cohorts);
Network meetings: Headteachers, SLT. Altendance Leads, SENCOs, English Leads, Mathematics
Leads, Digital Learning Leads;
Support writing Academy Improvement Plans and Self-Evaluation Form,
Immediate support by phone/email, brokering additianal support as required by the school, directing
support where required to ensure school improvement,
CPD;
External programmes: NPOML, NPQSL & NPQH;
« In-house CPD Programme; O Modelling practice: teaching and learning; leadership;
« Coaching senior leaders;
L]

L - & & &

Annual KGA Leadership Conference + Residential; and
Annual KGA INSET Day;,

Public benefit

In setting eur objeclives and planning our activities the trustees have carefully considersd the Charity
Commission's general guidance on public benefit.

The leaders of our academies are active participants in local educational fora, sharing best practice and
offering suppart to other schools. Several of our academies have active lettings programmes, making facilities
available to the community for sports and other activities. Our wra paround care schemes are a benefit to the
parants of our pupils,

STRATEGIC REPORT
Achievements and performance
A summary of our performance against our broad objectives for 2022-23 is shown below

Educate

. FFT20 targels to be met for 5 academies (or significant progress since 2022). FFT20 met for 4
academies, with 1 demonstrating significant progress. FFT benchmarks provide an estimate for the
results of students within a particular subject. based on several faclors such as the KS2 performance
of that student, and how other similar students have performed based on the previous year's datasets.
Meeting FF20 benchmarks indicates that the sludents within these academies are making high
progress.

. Attendance and Persistent Absence is better than the national average for all academies, inc| PP and
SEND. All academies above nat avge, except KAR & KAEP for ‘All pupils’. All academies met targel
for Disadvantaged children and those with an EHCP.

In summary, we have made progress in a number of areas. Cluster performance in Berkshire and East
Sussex Is strong. Portsmouth is improving rapidly. With recent recruitment to the ceniral team, we believe
we are in a good position to bring about necessary improvements.

Expand
. Get one other school/MAT to RSC for approval — this has baen met
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

. Evidence of progress with 7 schools/2 MATS — this has been met
. 1 schoal in Associate Membership — this has been met

Good connections have been made with a number of schools, MATs and local autharities. The reputation of
KGA is strong with the DFE and local partners,

Evelve

. Third KGA Leadership Conference, Fifth KGA INSET Day incl LGBs & support staff — this has been
met

. Improved staff wall-baing — this has been met

- Greater effectivenass & value in finance, estates & people - this has been mat

. Embed CFD Offer & all Forums which build the KGA ethos and culture — this has been met

- Promote career development of middle and senior leaders (MLs and SLs) — this has been mat

. Analysis of centralisation: Fin, HR & location, PA, home working costs — this has been met

This is an area of strength.

Influence
. Develop links with intl schoals — this has been mat
L Contribute to events such as: Confederation of School Trusts, Regional Schoals’ Cammissioner/DfE,

PixXL, ASCL, WomenEd. The aim being to give development opportunities to our leaders and to
contribute to our growth — this has been met,

. Regular & frequent communication of vision and progress towards it — this has been met More to be
done thru e-comms (e.0., MyKGA Intranet) to promote the work of our academies and wider-KGA.,

Key performance indicators

Primary

At K51, both KAB and KAO met or exceeded FFT20 targets in all aspects except maths (KAB) and reading
{(KAO). All measures were significantly above national averages. Maths will continue to be a key focus going
forward this year. With new teachers joining in every key stage, a key priority is to ensure the strong teaching,
learning and expectations are rapidly embedded and the DDI process is effectively used to monitor.,

At bath KANP and KACP, cutcomes were an improvement on 2022

Baoth KANP and KACP are priorities for the Director of Academy Improvement {DAI) and Director of Primary
Improvement (DPI). ensuring the Academy Improvement Plans (AIP) are acutely focused only on the key
aspects required for rapid improvement. The two new Teaching and Leaming Leads will also support this
work,

Secondary
The outcomes at KAR in all key measures are strong; FFT20 targets were exceeded in every measure. The
outcomes at KAB in all key measures are strong; performance was close to or exceeded FFT20 targets.

The key GCSE and Post-16 measure at KAP and KAEP did not meet their targets. Balh academies will be a
key focus for the incoming Director of Secondary Improvement (DSI).

Going concern
After making appropriate enguiries, the board of trustees has a reasonable expectation that the acadermy trust
has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason, il

continues to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. Further details regarding the
adoption of the going concern basis can be found in the Statement of Accounting Policies.,
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Promoting the success of the company

Most of the Trust's income is obtained from the DFE via the ESFA in the form of recurrent grants, the use of
which is restricted to particular purposes. The grants received from the DfE during the year ended 31 August
2023 and the associated expenditure are shown as Restricted Funds in the Statement of Financial Activities,

Due to the nature of the grant funding, the principal financial risks and uncertainties facing the trust are
related to DIE funding policy, pay inflation and pupil numbers. Recent uncertainty of non-pay inflaticn — in
particular energy cosls — has also become a matter for concern.

The Trust alsc receives grants for fixed assets from the DfE which are shown in the Statement of Financial
Activities as restricted income in the Fixed Asset Fund, The Restricted Fixed Asset Fund balance is reduced
by annual depreciation charges over the useful life of the assets concerned, as defined in the trust's
accounting policies.

During the year ended 31 August 2023, the Trust received total income of £33,775,063 (excluding the
restricted fixed asset fund) and incurred total expenditure of £33,488,195, The excess of income (excluding
the restricted fixed asset fund) over expenditure for the year was E286 868,

At 31 August 2023 the nel book value of fixed assets was £99 600,789 and movements in tangible fixed
assets are shown in note 14 to the financial statements. The assets were used exclusively for providing
education and the associated support services to the pupils of the trust,

Key financial policies adopted or reviewed during the year include the Finance Policy which lays out the
framework for financial management, including financial responsibilities of the Board, Head Teacher
managers, budgst holders and other staff, as well as delegated authority for spending. Other policies
reviewad and updated included the Fraud Policy and Tender Procedures.

Financial sustainability

- The Board of Trustees has set a top slice of 5% of school income to provide a range of functions and
services and has agreed with schools that they will work towards an 8% revenue reserve at each
academy; and

. The Board of Truslees works closely with schools to save money through joint procurement and
integrated curriculum financial planning.

Reserves policy

The Trustees review the reserve levels of the Academy annually. This review encompasses the nature of
income and expenditure streams, the need to match income with commitments and the nature of reserves.
The Trustees take into consideration the future plans of the Academy, the uncertainty over future income
streams and other key risks identified during the risk review. The Trustees have determined that the
appropriate level of free reserves should be approximately 8% of combined General Annual Grant
(approximately £2.1 million), subject to 10% tolerance either way. All revenue reserves are controlled by the
Trust Board including those transferred in upon conversion and cannot be spent without the approval of the
Board. The intention is that transferred reserves and surpluses will be retained for the benefit of the individual
academy unless the Board directs otherwise.

The reserves at 31 August 2023 were as follows:

- Free reserves of £5,149,260,

. A restricted fixed asset fund of £100,416,284 which can only be realised through disposal of fixed
assels:

- A pension deficit of £1,760,000,

- Oither restricted funds deficit of £22,813; and
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

. Total funds of £103,782,731

The defined benefit pension scheme reserve has a negative balance. The effect of the deficit position of the
pension scheme is that the Academy Trust is paying higher employers’ pension contributions over a period of
years. The higher employers’ pension contributions will be met from the Academy Trust's budgeted annual
income. Whilst the deficit will not be immediately eliminated, there should be no actual cash flow deficit on
the fund, nor any direct impact on the free reserves of the Academy Trust.

Investment policy

Due to the nature and timing of receipt of funding, the Trust may at times hold cash balances surplus to ils
short-term requirements. The Trustees have authorised the opening of additional short term bank investment
accounts to lake advantage of higher interest rates. No other form of investment is authorised.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The Board of Trustees has respansibility for overseeing risk managemeant. The cbjectives for managing risk
across the Trust are:

- To comply with risk management best practice;

. To ensure risks facing the Trust are identified and properly documented,

. To provide assurance to the trustess that risks are being properly controlled, or identify areas for
improvemeant; and

. To ensure action is taken appropriately in relation to accepting, mitigating, transferring and avoiding
risks.

The key risks which have mitigation strategies in place are:

4 Financial managemant;

. Govermance;

. Loss of key staff,

s Health and Safety

. Performance of individual academies; and
. Financial sustainability.

The Board of Trustees recognises that the defined benefit pension scheme deficit (Local Government
Pension Scheme), which is set out in Mote 27 to the financial statements, represents a significant potential
liability. However as the Trustees consider that the Academy is able to meet its known annual contribution
commitments for the foreseeable future, this risk from this liability is minimised.,

Fundraising

As part of its work within the community, the academy trust undertakes fund-raising activities. for example
through cake sales, non-uniform days, etc. The academy trust raises funds in order to support its cwn
oparations and also to make donations to local and national charities. The academy trust undertakes all such
activities itself, with the help of its students and their families. In relation to fundraising, the trustees confirm
that:

. Mo unsolicited approaches are made to mambers of the public;
. Mo commercial participators are used; £

- Mo regularity schemes or standards are applicable; and

. No complaints were made to the academy trust during the year.
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE])

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Streamlined energy and carbon reporting

UK Greenhouse gas emissions and

1 September 2022 to 31

1 September 2021 to 31

energy use data for the period August 2023 August 2022
Energy consumplion used to calculate 4,705,844 1,706,984
emissions (kKVVh)
Energy consumption break down (kWhj
(optional)
*» (as
= aleclricity
s transport fuel
Scope 1 emissigns in metric
tonnes COZe
" 502 152
Gas consumption 12 3
Owned transport = mini-buses 2
514 155
Total scope 1
Scope 2 emissions in metric tonnes COZe B
Purchased slectricity 396 184
Scope 3 emissions in metric tonnes CO2e
Business travel in employee-owned vehicles 24 5
Total gross emissicns in metric tonnes CO2e 935 343
Intensity rafio
0.18 0.0a

Tonnes COZe per pupil

Quantification and Reporting Methodology

We have followed the 2018 HM Government Environmental Reporting Guidelines. We have also used the
GHG Reporting Protocol — Carporate Standard and have used the 2023 UK Gavern ment's Conversion

Factors for Company Reparting.

Intensity measurement

The chosen intensity measurement ratio is total gross emissians in metric tonnes CO2e per pupil, the

recommended ratio for the sectar.

Measures taken to improve energy efficiency

We hava installed smart meters across all sites and increased video conferencing technology for staff
meetings, to reduce the need for travel betweaen sites.
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Plans for future periods

Capacity for growth Our growth strategy is focussed around three regions: South Easl, Berkshire and
Hampshire. The Board of Trustees wants to grow each of the regions sustainably. developing effactive local
school to school collaboration within the context of realising the benefits of being part of a single trust working
across three regions.

The Board have approved a 1-year and 5-year plan, which addresses the following areas:
School Improvement;

K.GA Ethos;

Growth Strategy;

Efficiencies/Back Office Savings,

HR Strategy; and

Good Governance.

The DfE has approved an application from Gosport and Fareham MAT fo join KGA during 2023/24.

Financial Strategy for Growth

s The Trust is building the necessary capacity by scaling our central support functions to be able to
daliver school improvement. Examples include the use of Executive Headteachers, financial planning,
a centralisad HR support function and payroll;

e Growth will further strengthen the trust's overall budget position as we have crzated the regicnal
structure lo supporl this growth with minimal further recruitment;

= We are keen to bid for and use TCaF money to buy help with premises management and capital
planning;

s We have experience of successiully accepling (1) convertor academies (2) former LA-maintained
schools and (3) new builds. All are thriving under KGA leadership - we have a strong track record;
and

= We operate Associate Membership to allow interested schools and academies o try before they
commit to joining KGA,

Funds held as custodian trustee on behalf of others
The Academy and its Trustees do not act as the Custodian Trustees of any other Charity.
Auditor
Insofar as the trustees are aware:
« there is no relevant audit information of which the charitable company's auditor is unaware

s the trustees have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselvaes aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the auditor is aware of that information.

The Trustees' Report, incorporating a strategic report, was approved by order of the Board of Trustees, as the
compgny directors, on 12{"’ _...ulyand signed on its behalf by:

h

Ben Williams
Trustee
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
Scope of responsibility

As trustess, we acknowledge we have overall responsibility for ensuring that King's Group Academies has an
effective and appropriate system of control, financial and otherwise. However, such a system is designed o
manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives and can provide only
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

As trustees, we have reviewed and taken accounl of the guidance in DfE's Govermnance Handbook and
competency framework for governance.

The board of trustees has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the Chief Executive as Accounting
Officer, for ensuring financial controls conform with the requirements of both propriety and good financial
managemernt and in accordance with the requirements and respansibilities assigned to it in the funding
agreement between King's Group Academies and the Secretary of State for Education. They are also
responsible for reporting to the board of trustees any material weaknesses or breakdowns in internal control.

Governance

The information on governance included here supplements that described in the Trustees' Report and in the
Statement of Trustees' Responsibiliies. The board of trustees has formally met 6 times during the year.
Attendance during the year at meetings of the board of truslees was as follows:

Trustee Meetings attendad Cut of a possible

[Mr B Williams

Ms G Amien-Closte

Mr M Cooper
Ms Cathering Da Silva

- Mr Mark Ducker
Mr N Lelew

Mr B Shah

Mrs D Smith
Mr D Taylor

| | O] = | | = {2 O
O ||| Uh| W W RO L |

| Mrs A Woolfe

The Board's committees — Finance, HR & Audit and Education & Standards - meet in advance of each Board
meeting, allowing sufficient time for all data submitted to the Board to be scrutinised and challenged by
Trustees with appropriate expertise. The Board can therefore be confident of the data it receives. The Board
commissions periodic reviews of its skills and training needs, as well as undertaking regular training in its
responsibilities for child protection and safeguarding.

The Finance, HR & Audit Committee is a sub-committee of the main Board of Trustees. Its purpose is 1o
monitor the financial perfermance of the Trust and to ensure compliance with its statutory and regulalory
responsibilities.

During the year Mr B Williams left the Commitlee on taking up his role as Chair of Truslees.
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Attendance at meefings in the year was as follows:

Trustes Meetings attended Cut of a possible
Mr O Taylar 3 3

Mr B Williams | 1 1

Mr M Cooper 3 3

Dr P Harrig 0 1 =

Mrs A Woolfe | 0 1

Review of value for money

As Accounting Officer, the Chiel Execulive has respansibility for ensuring that the acadamy trust delivers
good value in the use of public resources. The Accounting Officer understands that value for money refars to
educational and wider societal cutcomes, as well as estates safety and management, achieved in return for
the taxpayer resources received.

The Accounting Officer considers how the academy trust's use of its resources has provided good value for
maoney during each academic year, and reports to the board of trustees where value for money can be
improved, including the use of benchmarking data or by using a framework where appropriate. The
Accounting Officer for the academy trust has delivered improved value for money during the year by:

+ Seeking econaomies of scale in procurement across the Trust, by applying a rigorous bast value
procurement process for higher value purchases and by making use of purchasing frameworks
provided by the Department for Education.

+ Robust financial governance and budget management.

Value for money purchasing;

Reviewing controls and managing risk;

Considering allocation/targeting/use of resources;

Making comparisons with similar Academies using data provided by the ESFA and the Gavernment;

Facilitating the sharing of expertise across academies within the Trust;

Reviewing guality of curriculum provision and quality of teaching;

Reviewing guality of children's learning to enable children to achieve nationally expected progress;

and

* Outlining procedures for accepting best value, noting that this is not necessarily the cheapest quote.

The purpose of the system of internal control

The system of internal control is designed to manage risk to a reasonable level rather than to eliminate all risk
of failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives, It can, therefore, only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance ol effecliveness. The syslem of intermal control is based on an on-going process designed to
identify and prioritise the risks to the achievement of academy trust policies, aims and objectives, to evaluate
the likelihood of those risks being realised and the impact should they be realised, and to manage them
efficiently, effectively and economically. The system of internal control has been in place in King's Group
Academies for the period 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023 and up to the date of approval of the annual
repart and financial statements.
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Capacity to handle risk

The board of trustees has reviewed the key risks to which the academy trust is exposed, together with the
operating, financial and compliance controls that have been implemeanted Lo mitigate those risks. The board of
trustees is of the view that there is a formal en-going process for identifying, evaluating and managing the
academy trust's significant risks that have been in place for the pericd 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023
and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial statements. This process is regularly
reviewed by the board of trustees.

The risk and control framework

The academy trust's system of internal financial control is based on a framework of regular management
information and administrative procedures including the segregation of duties and a system of delagation and
accountability. In particular, it includes:

= comprehensive budgeting and monitoring systems with an annual budget and periodic financial
reports which are reviewed and agreed by the board of trusteas

« regular reviews by the finance and general purposes committee of reports, which indicate financial
performance against the forecasts and of major purchase plans, capital works and expenditura
programmes

¢ setting largets to measure financial and other performance

» clearly defined purchasing (asset purchase or capital investment) guidelines

* identification and management of risks.

The board of trustees has decided to appoint Kreston Reeves as internal auditor. This option has been
chosen because professional auditors apply rigour fo the process which offers an acceplable level of
assurance o the board of trustess.

The auditor's role includes giving advice on financial and ather malters and performing a range of checks on
the academy trust's financial and other systems. In particular, the checks carried out in the current period
included:

testing of recruitment processes
testing of business continuity processes
« testing of control account [ bank reconciliations
« lesting of adherence to and recording of statutory training.

The internal audilor has reported to the board of trustees, through the Finance, HR & Audit Committee on the
operation of the systems of control and on the discharge of the board of trustees’ financial responsibilities. On
an annual basis the auditor prepares a summary report to the committee outlining the areas reviewad, key
findings. recommendations, and conclusions to help the committee consider actions and assess year on year
progress.

Details of the findings, recommendations and action taken are published in the report of the intermal auditor.
Review of effectivenass

« As Accounting Officer, the Chief Executive has responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the
system of internal control. During the year in question the review has been informed by:
the work of the internal auditor
the school resource management self-assessment tool
the work of the executive managers within the academy frust who have responsibility for the
development and maintenance of the internal control framework

s the work of the external auditor
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

The Accounting Officer has been advised of the implications of the result of their review of the system of
internal control by the Finance, HR & Audit Committee and a plan to address weaknesses and ensure

continuous improvement of the system is in place.

L Tl
Approved by order of the members of the Board of Trustees, on ﬂDﬁﬂlm and signed on their behalf by:

Ben Willrams Nick Cross
Trustee Accounting Officer
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

STATEMENT ON REGULARITY, PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE

As Accounting Officer of King's Group Academies, | have considered my responsibility to notify the Academy
Trust Board of Trustees and the Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) of material irregularity, impropriety
and non-compliance with terms and conditions of all funding. including for estales safely and management,
under the funding agreement between the Academy Trust and the Secretary of State for Education. As part of
my consideration | have had due regard to the requirements of the Academy Trust Handbook 2022, including
responsibilities for estates safety and management.

| confirm that | and the Academy Trust Board of Trustzes are able o identify any material irregular or improper
use of all funds by the Academy Trust, or material non-compliance with the terms and condilions of funding
under the Academy Trust's funding agreement and the Academy Trust Handbaok 2022.

| confirm that no instances of materal irregularity, impropriety or funding non-compliance have been discovered
to date. If any instances are identified after the date of this statement, these will be notified to the Board of

T737vd TSFA.
Mick Cross -

Accounting Officer
e [ SE ek 253
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES' RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

The Trustees (who are also the directors of the charitable company for the purposes of company law) are
responsible for prepanng the Trustees' Report and the financial statements in accordance with the Academies
Accounts Direction published by the Education and Skills Funding Agency, United Kingdom Accounting
Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepled Accounting Praclice) and applicable law and regulations.

Company law reguires the Trustees to prepare financial statements for each financial . Under company law, the
Trustees must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the charilable company and of ils incoming resources and application of resources,
including its income and expenditure, for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the Trustees are
required to:

select sultable accounting pelicies and then apply them consistantly;
observe the methods and principles of the Charities SORP 2019 and the Academies Accounts Direction
2022 to 2023,
make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
stale whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it s inappropriate to presume that the
charitable company will continue in business.

The Trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the charitable company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of
the charitable company and enable them to ensure that the financial staternents comply with the Companias Act
2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other iregularities.

The Trustees are responsible for ensuring that in its conduct and operation the charitable company applies
financial and other controls, which conform with the requirements both of propriety and of good financial
management, They are also responsible for ensuring grants received from ESFA/DIE have been applied for the
purposes intended.

The Trustees are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information
included on the charitable company's website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Approved by order of the members of the Board of Trustses and signed on its behalf by:

Ben Williay
Chair of Trlistees

Date: | L Decer~e” w22
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF KING'S
GROUP ACADEMIES

CPINION

We have audited the financial statements of King's Group Academies {the *Academy Trust) for the year endec
31 August 2023 which comprise the Statement of Financial Activities, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Cash
Flows and the related notes, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting
framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law, United Kingdem Accounting Standards
(United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), including Financial Reporting Standard 102 "The
Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’, the Charities SORP 2018 and the
Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to 2023 issuad by the Education and Skills Funding Agency.

In our ooinion the financial staterments:

. give a true and fair view of the slate of the Academy Trust's affairs as at 31 August 2023 and of its
incoming resources and application of resources, including its income and expenditure for the year then
ended;

. have been propery prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

. have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006, the Charities SORP
2019 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to 2023 issued by the Education and Skills Funding
Agency.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK} {ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our rasponsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Academy Trust in accordance with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of Lhe financial statements in the Uniled Kingdem,
including the Financial Reporting Counci's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requiremeants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

CONCLUSIONS RELATING TO GOING CONCERN

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the Trustees' use of the going concemn basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial stalements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not icentified any material uncertainties relating to events ar
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Academy Trust's ability to continue
as a going concem for a period of at |east swelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for
issue,

Our responsibilities and the respansibilities of the Trustees with respect to geing concemn are described in the
relevant sactions of this report.
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF KING'S
GROUP ACADEMIES (CONTINUED)

OTHER INFORMATION

The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report other than the financial
statements and our Auditors' Report therson. The Trustees are responsible for the other information contained
within the Annual Report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and,
except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not exprass any form of assurance conclusion
thereon. Qur responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or cur knawledge abtained in the course of the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent
material misstatements, we are required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the
financial statements themselves. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatemant of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
OFINION ON OTHER MATTERS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

In our apinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit;

" the information given in the Trustees' Report including the Strategic Report for the financial year for which
the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements,
. the Trustees' Report and the Strategic Reporl have been prepared in accordanze with applicable legal

requirements.
MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION
In the light of our knowledge and understanding of the Academy Trust and its enviranment obtained in the
course of the audit. we have not identified material misstaternents in the Trustees' Report including the Strategic

Report.

We have nathing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2008
requires us to report to you if, in ocur opinion:

. adequale accounting records have not besn kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; ar

. the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns: or

. cerain disclosures of Trustees' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit,

RESPONSIBILITIES OF TRUSTEES

As explained more fully in the Trustees' Responsibilities Statement, the Trustees (who are also the directors of
the Academy Trust for the purposes of company law) are respansible for the preparation of the financial
statements and for being satisfied that they give a frue and fair view, and for such internal control as lhe
Trustees determine is necessary fo enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustees are responsible for assessing the Acaderny Trust's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Trustees either intend to liquidate the Academy Trust or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do =o.
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF KING'S
GROUP ACADEMIES (CONTINUED)

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Audilors’ Report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
acocordance with 1SAs (UK) will always detect a malerial misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise
from fraud or erfor and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the ecenomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Irregularilies, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures
in fine with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatemants in respect of irregularities,
including fraud, The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is
detailed below.

In identifying and assessing risks of material misstatement in respect of iregularities, including fraud and non-
compliance with laws and regulations, we considered the following:

s the nature of the Academy sector, control envircnment and the Academy Trust's performance,

= results of our enguiries of management and the Trustee board, including the committees charged with
governance over the Academy Trust's finance and control, about their own identification and assessment of
the risks of irregularities;

» any matters we identified having obtained and reviewed the Academy Trust's documentation of their policies
and proceduras relating to: identifying, evaluating and complying with laws and regulations and whether they
were aware of any instances of non-compliance; detecting and responding to the risks of fraud and whether
they have knowledge of any actual, suspected or allegad fraud: the intemal conlrols established to mitigate
risks of fraud or noncompliance wilh laws and regulations;

« how the Academy Trust ensured it met its obligations arising from it being financed by the ESFA and other
funders, and as such material compliance with these obligations is required ta ensure the Acaderny Trust will
continue to receive its public funding and be authorised to operate, including around ensuring there is no
material unauthorised use of funds and expenditure,

» how the Academy Trust ensured it met its obligations to its principal regulator, the Sacretary of Siate for
Education; and

« these matters were discussed among the audit engagemenl leam who also considersd any potential
indicators of fraud.

As a result of these procedures, we considered the apportunities and incentives that may exist within the
organisation for fraud, which included incorract recagnition of revenue, management override of controls using
manual journal entries, procurement and payroll. We identified the greatest potential for fraud as incorrect
recognition of revenue and management override using manual journal entries.

In common with all audits under 18As (UK), we are also required lo perform specific procedures to respond to
lhe risk of management override. We also obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory frameworks
that the Acadamy Trust operates in, focusing on provisions of those laws and regulations that had a direct effect
on the datermination of material amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The key laws and
regulations we considerad in this context included the Academies Accounts Direction, Academies Financial
Handbook, UK Companies Act and tax lagislation.

In addition. we considered provisions of other laws and regulations that do not have a direct effect on the
financial statements but compliance with which may be fundamental to the Academy Trust's ability to operate or
to avoid a material penalty. These included safeguarding reguiations, data protection regulations, accupational
health and safety regulations, education and inspections legislation, building legislation and employment
legislation.

Cur procedures to respond to risks identified included the following:
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF KING'S
GROUP ACADEMIES (CONTINUED)

+ reviewing the financial statement disclosures and testing to supporting documentation to assess compliance
with provisions of relevant laws and regulations described as having a direct effect on the financial
statements;

e reviewing the financial statement disclosures and testing to supporting documentation to assess the
recognition of revenus;

» enguiring of Trustees and management and those charged with governance concerning actual and potential
litigation and claims;

« performing procedures to confirm material compliance with the requirements of its requlators;
= performing analylical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships that may indicate risks
of material misstatement due ta fraud:

= reading minutes of meetings of those charged with governance and reviewing internal coniral reports; and

« in addressing the risk of fraud through management override of controls, testing the appropriateness of
journal entries and other adjustments; and assessing whether the judgements mads in making accounting
estimates are indicative of a potential bias.

We also communicated relevant identified laws and regulations and potential fraud risks to all engagement team
members, and remained alert to any indications of fraud or non-compliance with laws and regulations throughout
the audit,

Our audit procedures were dasigned to respond to risks of materal misstatement in the financial statements,
recognising that the risk of not detecting a material misstatemeant due to fraud iz higher than the risk of not
detecting one resulting from an error, as fraud may involve deliberate concealment by, for example, forgery,
misrepresentations or through collusion. There are inherent limitations in the audit procedures performed and the
further removed non-compliance with laws and regulations is from the events and transactions reflected in the
financial statements, the less likely we would become aware of il

A further description of our responsiblilities far the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial
Reporting Council's website at: www.froc.org. ukfauditorsresponsibilities, This description forms part of our
Auditors' Report.

USE OF OUR REPORT

This report is made solely to the Academy Trusl's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 18
of the Companies Act 2006, Dur audit work has been undertaken so thal we might state to the Academy Trust’s
members those matters we are raquired to state to them in an Auditors' Report and for no ether purpose. To the
fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyonae ather than the Academy
Trust and its mermbers, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the cpinions we have formed.

ﬁ&// /) MCZ//V

David Butler FCA DChA (Senior Statutory Auditor)
far and on behalf of

Bishop Fleming LLP

Chartered Accountants

Statutory Auditors

10 Temple Back

Eristol

BS1 8FL

Date: 22 December 2023
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO KING'S
GROUP ACADEMIES AND THE EDUCATION & SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY

In accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 26 July 2019 and further to the requirements of the
Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) as included in the Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to 2023, we
have carried out an engagement to obtain limited assurance about whether the expenditure disbursed and
income received by King's Group Academies during the year 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023 have been
applied to the purposes identified by Parliament and the financial transactions conform to the authorities which
govern them.

This report is made solely to King's Group Academies and ESFA in accordance with the terms of our
engagement letter. Our work has been undertaken so that we might state to King's Group Academies and ESFA
those matters we are required to state in a report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by
law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than King's Group Academies and ESFA, for our
work, for this report, or for the conclusion we have formed.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES'S ACCOUNTING OFFICER
AND THE REPORTING ACCOUNTANT

The accounting officer is responsible, under the requirements of King's Group Academies's funding agreement
with the Secretary of State for Education dated 29 February 2016 and the Academy Trust Handbook, extant from
1 September 2022, for ensuring that expenditure disbursed and income received is applied for the purposes
intended by Parliament and the financial transactions conform to the authorities which govern them.

Our responsibilities for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom by our profession's ethical
guidance and are to obtain limited assurance and report in accordance with our engagement letter and the
requirements of the Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to 2023. We report to you whether anything has come
to our attention in carrying out our work which suggests that in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and
income received during the year 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023 have not been applied to purposes
intended by Parliament or that the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities which govern them.

APPROACH

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Framework and Guide for External Auditors and
Reporting Accountant of Academy Trusts issued by ESFA. We performed a limited assurance engagement as
defined in our engagement letter.

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to obtain information and
explanations in order to provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express a negative conclusion on
regularity.

A limited assurance engagement is more limited in scope than a reasonable assurance engagement and
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that
might be identified in a reasonable assurance engagement. Accordingly, we do not express a positive opinion.

Our engagement includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regularity and propriety of the
Academy Trust's income and expenditure.

In line with the Framework and guide for external auditors and reporting accountants of academy trusts issued
April 2023, we have not performed any additional procedures regarding the Trust's compliance with
safeguarding, health and safety and estates management.

Our work on regularity included a review of the internal controls policies and procedures that have been
implemented and an assessment of their design and effectiveness to understand how the Academy complied
with the framework of authorities. We also reviewed the reports commissioned by the Trustees to assess the
internal controls throughout the year.

We performed detailed testing based on our assessment of the risk of material irregularity, impropriety and

noncompliance. This work was integrated with our audit on the financial statements where appropriate and
included analytical review and detailed substantive testing of transactions.
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KING'S GROUF ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO KING'S
GROUP ACADEMIES AND THE EDUCATION & SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY (CONTINUED)

CONCLUSION

In the course of our wark, nothing has come to our attention which suggest in all material respects the
expenditure disbursed and income received during the year 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023 has not been
applied to purposas intended by Parliament and the financial transactions do not canform to the autharities which
gavern them.

ﬂy /'7744/

Bishop Fleming LLP
Chartered Accountants
Statutory Auditors

10 Temple Back
Bristol

B51 6FL

Date; 22 December 2023
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Restricted
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds funds funds
2023 2023 2023 2023 2022
Note £ £ E £ £
INCOME FROM:
Dionations and capital
grants: 3
Transfar from local
authority on
convarsion 453,260 (718,000} 37,090,000 36,825,260 -
Other donations and
capital grants - 32,516 1,306,744 1,339,260 TOB 4596
Other trading activities 5 486,281 - - 486,281 466,154
Investments & 18,060 - - 18,060 1,894
Charitable activilies 1,045,338 32,454,608 - 33,502,948 24 822 844
TOTAL INCOME 2,005,939 31,769,124 38,396,744 72,171,807 26,080,428
EXPENDITURE ON:
Charitable activities T 803,810 32,684,385 2,087,577 35,575,772 27085822
TOTAL
EXPENDITURE 803,810 32,684,385 2,087,577 35,575,772 27,085 822
NET
INCOME/(EXPENDIT
URE) 1,202,129 (915,261) 36,309 167 36,596,035 (995,494)
Transfars betwaen
funds 19 - (388,508) 388,508 - -
NET MOVEMENT IM
FUNDS BEFORE
OTHER
RECOGNISED
GAINS/{LOSSES) 1,202,129 (1,303,769) 36,697 675 36,596,035 (996 454)
OTHER
RECOGNISED
GAINS/(LOSSES):
Actuarial gains on
defined benefit
pension schameas 27 - 1,392,000 - 1,392,000 12,130,000
Pansion surplus not
recognised 27 - 111,000 - 111,000 (709,000)
NET MOVEMENT IN
FUNDS 1,202,129 199,231 36,607 675 38,099,035 10,424 506
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)

(CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Restricted
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds funds funds
2023 2023 2023 2023 2022
£ £ £ £ £
RECONCILIATION OF
FUNDS:
Total funds brought
forward 615,441 1,349,646 63,718,609 65,683,696 95,259,190
MNet movement in funds 1,202,129 199,231 36,697,675 38,099,035 10,424 506
TOTAL FUNDS
CARRIED
FORWARD 1,817,570 1,548 87T 100,416,284 103,782,731 65 683,696

The notes on pages 30 to 60 form part of these financial statements.
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)
REGISTERED NUMBER:03017776

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 AUGUST 2023

FIXED ASSETS

Tangible assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Stocks
Deabtors
Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: amounts falling due within one
‘_,,I'EEF

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES

Creditors: amounts falling due after more
than ane year

MET ASSETS EXCLUDING PENSION
LIABILITY

Defined benafit pension scheme liability

TOTAL NET ASSETS

FUNDS OF THE ACADEMY TRUST
RESTRICTED FUNDS:

Fixed asset funds
Restricted income funds

Restricted funds excluding pension assel

Pension reserve

TOTAL RESTRICTED FUNDS
Unrestricted income funds

Senaral funds
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED INCOME FUNDS

TOTAL FUNDS

2023
Mote £
14 99,600,789
99,600,789
15 5,830 5,051
16 1,211,028 805,272
B,678,965 6,811,019
9,895,823 7,621,342
17 13,219.734) (2,0435,948)
6,676,089
106,276,878
18 (734,147)
105,542,731
27 (1,760,000)
103,782,731
IE——
19 100,416,284 63,718,609
19 3,308,877 3,502,646
18 103,725,161 67,221,255
19 (1,760,000) (2,153,000)
19 101,965,161
19 1,817,570 615,441
19 1,817,570

103,782,731

Page 27

2022

63,186,818

63,186,818

5,575,386

68.762 314

(925,618)

67,836,695

(2,153,000)

65,663,696

§5.068.255

615,441

65,683 696



KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)
REGISTERED NUMBER:09017776

BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
AS AT 31 AUGUST 2023

The financial statements on pages 25 to 60 were approved and authorised for issue by the Truslees and are
signed an their behalf, by:

Aw

Chalr of Trustees

oats: (1% e Jo

The notes on pages 30 to 60 form part of these financial stalements.

Page 28



KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(& COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met cash provided by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS IN THE YEAR
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

The notes on pages 30 to 60 form part of these financial statements.
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23
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24,25

2023 2022

1,501,330 1471,5687
(86,644) (161,150)

453,260 c

1,867,946 1310417

6.811,019 §.500,602

8,678,965 6,811,018
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1

1.2

A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted (which have been applied consistently,
except where noted), judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty, is set out below.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Acaderny Trust, which is a public benefil entity under FRS 102, have
teen prepared under the historic cost convention in accordance with the Financial Reporing
Standard Applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102), the Accounting and Reporting by
Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of [reland (FRS
102} (Charities S0ORP (FRS 102}}, the Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to 2023 issued by ESFA,
the Charities Act 2011 and the Companies Act 2006.

GOING CONCERN

The Truslees assess whether the use of going concem is appropriate i.2. whether thera are any
material uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of
the Academy Trust to continue as a going concern. The Trustees make this assessment in respect of
a period of at least one year from the date of authorisation for issue of the financial statements.

At the year end the Trust had a surplus reserves balance of £5 126447 (2022: £4,180,022)
{excluding the pension reserve and restricted fixed asset fund). However, King's Academy Ringmer
had a deficit reserves balance of £469 116 (2022: £751,785) al this dale.

The Trustees are confident that the Academy Trust will be able to returmn the reserves at King's
Academy Ringmer to a surplus position in future accounting periods.

Therafare the Trustees have concluded that the Academy Trust has adequate resources to continue
in operational existence for the foreseeable future and there are no materal uncertainties about the
Acaderny Trust's ahility to continue as a going cancern, thus they continue to adopt the going concern
basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements,
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1.3 INCOME

All incoming resources are recognised when the Academy Trust hag entittement to the funds, the
receipt is probable and the amount can be measured raliably.

+ Grants

Grants are included in the Statement of Financial Activities on a receivable basis. The balance of
income received for specific purposes but not expended during the periad is shown in the relevant
funds on the Balance Sheet. Where income is received in advance of meeting any performance-
relaled conditions there is not unconditional entitlement to the income and its recognition is deferred
and included in creditors as deferred income until the performance-related conditicns are met. Where
entilement accurs before income is received, the income is accrued.

General Annual Grant is recognised in full in the Stalement of Financial Activities in the year for which
it is receivable and any abatemant in respect of the year is deducted from income and recognised as
a liahility.

Capital grants are recognised in full when there is an unconditional entiternent to the grant. Unspent
amounts of capital grants are reflectad in tha Balance Sheet in the restricted fixed asset fund. Capital
grants are recognised when there is entiltement and are not deferred over the life of the asset on
which they are expended.

« Donations

Donations are recognised on a receivable basis (where there are no performance-relaled conditions)
where the receipt is probable and the amount can be reliably measured.

« Otherincome

Other income, including the hire of facilities, is recognised in the year it is receivable and to the extent
the Academy Trust has provided the goods or services.

« Transfer on conversion

Where assets and liabilities are receivad by the Academy Trust on conversion to an academy, the
transferred assels are measured al fair value and recognised in the Balance Sheet at the paint when
the risks and rewards of ownership pass to the Academy Trust. An egual amount of income is
recognised as a transfer on conversion within 'Income from Donations and Capital Grants' to the net
asseis raceived.

» Donated fixed assets (excluding transfers on conversion or into the Academy Trust)

Where the donated good is a fixed asset it is measured at fair valug, unless it is impractical to
measure this reliably, in which case the cost of the item to the donor should be used. The gain is
recognised as 'Income from Donations and Capital Grants' and a corresponding amount is included
in the appropriate fixed asset category and depreciated over the useful economic life in accordance
with the Academy Trust's accounting policies.
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1.4

1.5

EXPENDITURE

Expenditure is recognised ance there is a legal or constructive obligation to transter economic benefit
to a third party, il is probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required in setflement and
the amount of the obligation can be measured reliably. Expenditure is classified by activity, The costs
of each activity are made up of the total of direct cosls and shared costs, including support costs
invalved in undertaking each activily. Direct costs aftributable to a single activity are allocated directly
to that activity. Shared costs which contribute to more than one activity and support costs which are
not attributable to a single activity are apportioned batwean those activities on a basis consistant with
the use af resources. Central staff costs are allocated on the basis of time spent, and depreciation
charges allocated on the portion of the asset's use.

Charitable activities

Thase are costs incurred on the Academy Trust's educational operations, including support costs and
costs relating te the govemance of the Academy Trust apportioned to charitable activilies.

All resources expendad are inclusive of irrecaverable VAT,
TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Assets costing £5,000 or more are capitalisad as tangible fixed assets and are carried al cost, net of
depreciation and any pravision for impairment.

Where langible fixed assets have been acguired with the aid of specific grants, either from the
government or from the private sector, they are included in the Balance Sheet at cost and
depreciated over their expected useful economic life. Where thare are specific conditions attached fo
the funding requiring the continued use of the asset, the related grants are credited to a restricted
fixed assel fund in the Statement of Financial Activities and carried forward in the Balance Sheet.
Depreciation an the relevant assets is charged directly to the restricted fixed asset fund in the
Statement of Financial Activitiss, Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with unrestricted
funds, depreciation on such assels is charged to the urrestricted fund.

Depreciation is pravided on all tangible fixed assets other than freehold land and assets under
construction, at rates calculated to write off the cost of each asset on a straight-line basis over ils
expected usaful life, as follows:

Tangible fixed asets are carmed at cost, net of depreciation and any provision for impairmeant,
Depreciation is not charged on freehold land. Depreciation is provided at rates to write off the cost of
fixed assets, less their estimated residual value, over their expected ussful lives as follows:

Freshold property - Mot depreciated

Leasehold property - Shorter of 50 years straight line or length of
lease

Furniture and fixtures - 5 years - straight line

Motor vahicles - § years - straight ling

Computer equipment - 3 years - straight ling

Long leasehold land has not been depreciated as it is similar to freehold land, which does not require
depreciation.

A review for impairment of a fixed asset is carried out if events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value of any fixed asset may not be recoverable. Shortfalls between the carrying
valua of fixed assets and their recoverable amounts are recognised as impairments. Impairment
losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities.
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

OPERATING LEASES

Rentals paid under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Financial Activities
incorporating income and expenditure account on a straight line basis over the lzase term.

STOCKS

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value after making due allowance for
obsolete and slow-moving stocks, Cost includes all direct costs and an appropriate praportion of fixed
and variable overheads.

DEBTORS

Trade and other debtors are recognised at the settlemant amount after any trade discount offerad.
Prepayments are valued at the amount prepaid net of any trade discounts due.

CASH AT BANK AND IN HAND

Cash at bank and in hand includes cash and short-term highly liquid investments with a short maturity
of three months or less from the date of acquisition or opening of the deposit or similar account,

1.10 LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Liabilities and provisions are recognised when there is an obligation at the Balance Sheel dale as a
result of & pasl evenl, il is probable that a transfer of economic benefit will be required in settlement,
and the amaount of the settlement can be estimated reliably. Liabilities are recognised at the amaunt
that the Academy Trust anticipates it will pay to settle the debt or the amount it has received as
advanced payments for the goods or services it must provide, Provisions are measured at the best
astimate of the amounis requirad to settle the obligation. Where the effect of the time value of monay
iz material, the provision is based on the present value of those amounts, discounted at the pre-lax
discount rate that reflects the risks specific for the liability. The unwinding of the discount is
recognised within interest payable and similar charges.

1.11 TAXATION

The Academy Trust is considered to pass the tasts set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule § of the Finance
Act 2010 and therefore it meets the definition of a chartable company for UK corporation lax
pUrposes.

Accordingly, the Academy Trust is potentially exempt from taxation in respect of income or capital
gains received within categories covered by Part 11, chapter 3 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010 or
Seclion 256 of the Taxation of Chargeable Gains Act 1992, to the extent that such income or gains
are applied exclusively to charitable purposes.
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(& COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1.12 PENSIONS

Retirement benefits to employees of the Academy Trust are provided by the Teachers' Pension
Scheme ("TPS") and the Local Government Pension Scheme ["LGPS"). These are defined benafit
schames.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and contribulions are calculated so as to spread the cost of
pensions over employees' working lives with the Academy Trust in such a way that the pension cost
is a substantially level percentage of current and future pensionable payroll. The contributions are
determined by the Governmenl Actuary on the basis of quadrennial valuations using a prospeclive
unit credit method, TPS is an unfunded mult-employer scheme with no underlying assets to assign
betwean employers. Consequently, the TPS is ftreated as a defined contribution scheme for
accounting purposes and the contributions recognised in the period to which they relata.

The LGPS is a funded multi-employer scheme and the assets are held separately from those of the
Acadermy Trust in separate trustes administered funds. Pension scheme assets are measured at fair
value and liabilities are measured on an actuaral basis using the projected unit credit method and
discounted at a rate eguivalent to the current rate of return on a high quality corporate bond of
equivalent term and currency to the liabilities. The actuarial valuations are oblained at lzast lriennially
and are updated at each Balance Sheet dale. The amounts charged to operating surplus are the
current service costs and the costs of scheme introductions, benefit changes, settlements and
curtailments. They are included as part of staff costs as incurred. Net interest on the net defined
benefit liabilityassel is also recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities and comprises the
interest cost on the defined benefit obligation and interest income on the scheme assels, calculated
by multiplying the fair value of the scheme assets at the beginning of the period by the rate used o
discount the benefit obligations. The difference between the inleresl income on the scheme assets
and the actual return an the scheme assets is recognised in other recognised gains and losses.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in other recognised gains and losses,

1.13 FUND ACCOUNTING

Unrestricted income funds represent those resources which may be used towards mesting any of the
charitable objects of the Academy Trust at the discretion of the Trustees.

Restricted fixed asset funds are resources which are to be applied to specific capital purposes
imposed by the funders where the asset acquired or created is held for a specific purpose.

Restricted general funds comprise all other restricted funds received with restrictions imposed by the
funder/donor and include grants from the Department for Education Group.
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

2, CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND AREAS OF JUDGEMENT

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances,

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions:

The present value of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined benefit liability depends on a
number af faclors that are determined on an actuarial basis using a wvariety of assumptions. The
assumptions used in determining the net cost or income for pensions include the discount rate. Any
changes in these assumptions, which are disclosed in note 25, will impact the carrying amount of the
pension liability, Furthermare a roll forward approach which projects results from the latest full actuarial
valuation performed at 31 March 2022 has been used by the actuary in valuing the pensions liability at 31
August 2023. Any differences between the figures derived from the roll forward approach and a full
actuarial valuation would impact on the carrying amount of the pension liability.

Critical areas of judgement;
The Academy obtains use of fixed assets as a lessee, The classification of such leases as operating or
finance lease required the Academy to determine, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of

the arangemeants, whether it retains or acquires the significant nsks and rewards of ownership of these
assels and accordingly whether the lease requires an asset and liablity to be recognised in the Balanca
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

3.

INCOME FROM DONATIONS AND CAPITAL GRANTS

Restricted
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds funds funds
2023 2023 2023 2023 2022
£ E £ £ £
DONATIONS
Transfer from local authority on
convarsion 453 260 (718,000) 37,090,000 36,825,260 -
Donations - 32516 - 32,516 21,380
Capital Grants - - 1,306 744 1,306,744 777,107
453,260 (BE5,484) 38,395,744 38,164,520 798,496
Taotal 2022 - 21,389 T77. 107 798,496
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

4. FUNDING FOR THE ACADEMY TRUST'S EDUCATIONAL OPERATIONS

Unrestricted  Restricted Total Tatal
funds funds funds funds
2023 2023 2023 2022
£ £ £ £
EDUCATION
DFE/ESFA GRANTS
General Annual Grant - 26,535,523 26,535,523 20,638,939
OTHER DFE/ESFA GRANTS
16-19 Funding - 1,101,770 1,101,770 783,544
Pupil Premium % 1,450,910 1,450,910 1,185,795
UIFSM - 216,588 216,588 212,021
PE & Sports Grant - 121,572 121,572 100,468
School Supplementary Grant - 643,793 643,793 256,351
Mainstearm Schools Additional Grant . 427 641 427 641 -
Other DFE/ESFA Grants = 283 101 283,101 190,710
- 30,790,808 30,790,898 23 367828
OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS
High Meeds - 725,420 725,420 345,047
Early Years Funding - 118,974 118,974 112,715
Other Gavernment Grants - 302,703 302,703 274,200

. 1,147,087 1,147,097 731,962

Other income from the Academy Trust's

aducation 129,493 - 129,499 -
COVID-19 ADDITIONAL FUNDING

{DFE/ESFA)

Recovery Pramium m 270,101 270,101 143,753

School Led Tutoring Grant - 197,694 197,694 146,228

Mass Testing Grant - - - 44,620

12 - 15 Vaccination Grant - - - 4,508

i 467,795 467,795 345,109
COVID-13 ADDITIONAL FUNDING (NON-

DFE/ESFA)

Mursery Income - 48,818 48,818 32,083
Trip / Visit Income 470,770 - 470,770 85,828
Uinifarm Income 4243 - 4243 2543
Catering Income - Internal 27791 - 277,91 76,962
Other Income 165,815 - 165,915 170,548

918,829 48,818 967,657 377,245

1,048,338 32454608 335029468 24822 A4
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

4, FUNDING FOR THE ACADEMY TRUST'S EDUCATIONAL OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)
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1,048,338 32454608 33,502,946 24 822 B44
TOTAL 2022 345882 24476962 24 822 844
5. INCOME FROM OTHER TRADING ACTIVITIES
Unrestricted Total Taotal
funds funds funds
2023 2023 2022
£ £ £
Lettings Income 397,773 397,773 318,581
Kids Club Income 68,078 68,078 131,670
Catering Income - External 20,430 20,430 14,843
TOTAL 2023 486,281 486,281 466,194
Tatal 2022 468,194 466,194
B. INVESTMENT INCOME
Unrestricted Total Total
funds funds funds
2023 2023 2022
£ £ £
Bank Interast 18.060 18,060 1,854
Total 2022 1.894 1,894



KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES

(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Tl

EXPENDITURE

Academy's educational
operations:

Direct costs
Suppart costs

Tatal 20232

Staff Costs Premises Other costs Total Total
2023 2023 2023 2023 2022

£ £ £ £ £
21,000,610 2,077,050 1,163,030 24,249 680 17589617
5,216,999 1,143,050 4964 033 11,326,082 3,496 305
26,225,602 3,220,100 6,127,063 35575772 27085922

20,561,227

1,512,278
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

8. ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE BY ACTIVITIES

Education

Total 2022

AMNALYSIS OF DIRECT COSTS

Pension finance cost
Staff costs
Educational supplies
Examination fees
Staff development
Other costs

Agency staff costs
Technology costs

Direct Support Total Total

costs costs funds funds

2023 2023 2023 2022

£ £ £ £

24,249 690 11,326 082 35575772 27085922
17,589,617 9,496,305 27,085,822

Total Tatal

funds funds

2023 2022

£ £

49,600 80,000

21,163,913 15,284,675

932,015 858,020

335,654 154,743

147,348 82432

a04,842 247,083

546,466 576,404

169,852 208,250

24,249,690 17,589,617
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

8. ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE BY ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

ANALYSIS OF SUPPORT COSTS

Pension finance costs

Staff costs

Depraciation

Haospitality

Recruitrment and other staff costs
Mainiznance ol premises and equipment
Cleaning

Rent and rates

Energy costs

Insurance

Security and transport

Catering

Technology costs

Legal and professional

Bank interest and charges
Governance Costs

9. NET INCOME/(EXPENDITURE)

Met income/(expenditure) for the year includes:

Operating lease rentals
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets
Faes paid to auditors for;

- audit

- ather services

Fage 41

Total Total
funds funds
2023 2022

£ £

30,400 119,000
4,436,064 4,757,083
2,087,577 1,564,304
155,957 00,248
111,381 128,816
698,282 641,763
453,869 110,122
242 881 117,175
639,450 547 413
116,536 95 805
84,635 38,551
890,261 219,320
B4T, 741 354,183
373,244 354,387
3,803 6,461
154,001 51,674
11,326,082 2.496,305
2023 2022

£ £

84,300 33,028
2,077,050 1,564,303
24 400 21,2580
1,700 3,600




KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 AUGUST 2023

10.

STAFF

a. STAFF COSTS

Staff costs during the vear were as follows:

Wages and salaries
Social security cosls
Pension costs

Agency staff costs

Staff restructuring costs

Staff restructuring costs comprise!

Contraclual redundancy payments

b. STAFF NUMBERS

The average number of persons employed by the Academy Trust during the year was as follows:

Teachers
Administration and Educaticnal Support
Management

2023 2022

E E
19,174,577 14,143 922
1,954,835 1,399,695
4,446,240 4 472 275
25,575,652 20,015 892
628,632 576 404
24,325 25,866
26,228,609 20,618,162
2023 2022

£ £

24,325 25,886
24,325 25,886
2023 2022

MNao. Ma.

265 207

362 300

45 35

672 542
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGLUST 2023

10. STAFF (CONTINUED)
¢. HIGHER PAID STAFF

The number of employees whose employes benefits (excluding employer pension costs) exceeded

£60,000 was:
2023 2022
Nao. Na.
In the band £60,001 - £70,000 9 ]
In the band £70,001 - £80,000 4 7
In the band £80,001 - £50,000 2 1
In the band £100,001 - £110,000 2 2
In the band £110,001 - £120,000 1 -
In the band £120,001 - £130,000 1 -
In the band £140,001 - £150,000 - 1
In the band £150,001 - £160,000 1 -

d. KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

The key management personnel of the Academy Trust comprise the Trustees and the senior
management team as listed on page 1. The total amount of employee benefits (including employer
pension contributions and employer national insurance confributions) received by key management
personnel for their services o the Academy Trust was £588 873 (2022: £555,085).
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

11. CENTRAL SERVICES

The Academy Trust has provided the following cenlral services to its academies during the yaar:

Legal costs

Auditors' remuneration
Consultancy fees
Staff costs

The Academy Trust charges for these services on the following basis:

5% of GAG income, plus 5% of MSAG income, although transitional arrangements may apply during the
academy's first year as a member of the Academy Trust,

The actual amounts chargad during the year were as follows:

2023 2022

£ E

King's Academy College Fark (Junior) 95,814 95,712

King's Academy Ringmer 173,961 156,768

King's Academy Callege Park (Infant) 74,742 72,372

King's Academy Narthern Parade 172,454 173,292

King's Academy Binfield and Oakwood 324,957 245448

King's Academy Prospect 318,558 318,420
King's Academy Easthampstead Park 231,136 -

TOTAL 1,391,622 1,062,012
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

12.

13,

14,

TRUSTEES' REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES

Cne or more Trustees has been paid remunaration or has received other benefits from an employment
with the Academy Trust. The principal and other staff Trustees only receive remuneration in respect of
services they provide undesrtaking the roles of principal and staff members under their contracls of
employment. The value of Trustees' remuneration and other benefits was as follows:

During the year ended 31 August 2023, expenses fotalling ENIL were reimbursed or paid diractly to
Trustes (2022 - £6,461 to 2 Trustees).

TRUSTEES' AND OFFICERS' INSURANCE

The Academy Trust has opted intc the Department of Education’s risk protection arrangement {RPA), an
alternative to insurance where UK government funds cover |osses lhat arise. This scheme protects
Trustees and officers from claims arising frem negligent acts, errors or omissions occurring whilst on
academy business, and provides cover up to £10,000,000. It is not possible to quantify the Trustees and
officers indemnity elemeant fram the overall cost of the RPA scheme membership.

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Long-tarm
leasehold
and freehold
land and Furniture Computer Motor
buildings and fixtures equipment vehicles Total
£ £ E £ £
COST
&t 1 September 2022 65,963,180 665,684 1,299,910 55,135 68,983,809
Additons 587,752 439,783 383,913 - 1,411,448
Acguired on conversion 37,090,000 - - - 37,090,000
At 31 August 2023 104,640,932 1,105,467 1,683,823 55,135 107,485,357
DEPRECIATION
At 1 Saptember 2022 4473813 355,181 932,816 35,181 5,796,991
Charge for the year 1,506,254 188,604 382192 10,527 2,087 577
AL 31 August 2023 5,980,067 543 785 1,315,008 45,708 7,884,568
NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 August 2023 98,660,865 561,682 368,815 9,427 99,600,789
p———
At 31 August 2022 62 489 367 310,503 367,084 19.954
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KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

15. STOCKS

Goods for resale

16. DEBTORS

DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

Trade debtors

Other debtors

Prepayments and acerued income
Recoverable VAT
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2023 2022

E £

5830 5,051
2023 2022
£ £

64,530 48 366
109,366 95,512
725,742 465,780
311,390 195,614
1,211,028 805272




KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

17.

18.

CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

2023 2022

£ £

Other loans 191,471 27470
Trade creditors 770,524 147,106
Other taxation and social security 844 884 672,162
Other craditors 104,890 123,900
Accruals and deferred income 1,307,965 1,075,308

3,219,734 2,045,846

Other loans is made up of an advance of £170,000 on GAG receivable from the ESFA. The loan is
interest free and repayable in equal instalments which will be deducled from future GAG income overa 5
year pencd from 202324,

Also included above is 2 interest free Salix Loans awarded to the Trust, With £6,000 repayable in the next
year for the first, and 15,471 repayabla in the naxt year for the second.

2023 2022
£ £

DEFERRED INGOME
Deferred income at 1 September 2022 225822 194,152
Resources deferred during the year 271,882 225,822
Amounts released from pravious periods (225,822) {194, 152)

DEFERRED INCOME AT 31 AUGUST 2022 271,882 225,822

Resources deferrad relates to funds received in advance in respect of tuition fees, trips and grants
relating to the period subsequent to the balance sheet date.

CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR

2023 2022
E E
Other loans 734,147 925 6186

Other loans is made up of an advance of £680.000 on GAG receivable from the ESFA, The loan is
interest free and repayable in equal instalments which will he deducted from future GAG income overa b
year period from 2023/24,

Also included above is a balance of an interest free Salix Loan awarded to the Trust for £54 147
repayable aver & years.
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19. STATEMENT OF FUNDS

Balance at 1 Balance at
September Transfers Gains/ 31 August
2022 Income Expenditure inlout (Losses) 2023
£ £ £ £ £ £
UNRESTRICTED
FUNDS
Reserves 615,441 2,005,939 (803,810) - - 1,817,570
RESTRICTED
GEMERAL
FUNDS
General Annual
Grant (GAG) 3,213,410 26,535,523 (26,028,735) (388,508) - 3,331,690
16-19 Funding - 1,101,770 (1,101,770) - - -
Pupil Premium - 1,450,910  (1,450,910) - - -
Schaol
Supplemantary
Grant = 643,793 (643,793) - 3 -
Local authority
granls - 1,147,097  (1,147,097) - = -
DIEFESFA olher
grants - 765,601 (T65,801) - - -
Loosea equipment
budget 182,412 - (232,712) - - (50,300}
Local authority
furniture budget 106,624 - (79,337) - - 27,487
Covid catch up - 467,795 (467,795) - - =
Other Funding - 374,435 (374,435) - - -

Pension reserve {2,153,000) {718,000) (392,000)

1,503,000 (1,760,000

1,349,646 31,769,124 (32,684 385) (288,508) 1,503,000 1,548,877
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19.

STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Balance at 1 Balance at
September Transfers Gains/ 31 August
2022 Income Expenditure infout {Losses) 2023
£ £ £ £ £ £
RESTRICTED
FIXED ASSET
FUNDS
Fixed asset fund 63,186,918 37,149,886 (2,087,577) 1,351,562 - 99,600,789
Unspent Capital
Grants 531,691 1,246,858 - (963,054) - 815,495
63,718,609 38,396,744  (2,0B7,577) 3e8,508 - 100,416,284
TOTAL
RESTRICTED
FUNDS 65,068,255 70,165,868 (34,771,962) - 1,503,000 101,965,161
TOTAL FUNDS 65,683,696 72,171,807 (35575772) - 1,503,000 103,782,731

The specific purposes for which the funds are to be applied are as follows:

General annual grant - Income from the ESFA which is to be used for the normal running costs of the
Academy. including education and support costs,

Pupil premium - Pupil pramium represents funding received from the ESFA for children that qualify for free
school meals to enable the Academy to address the current underlying inequalities between those children
and their wealthier peers.

Other DFE/ESFA grants - This is funding received from the ESFA for specific purposes.

Local authority grants - This is funding received from the local authority for specific purposes, for example
Special Educational Meeds funding.

Other educational activitizs - This includes all other educational income/expenditure.

Loose equipment budget - This is funding received from Bracknell Forest Borough Council to acquire
iterms required for King's Academy Binfield & Oakwood as the pupil numbers grow having opened on 1
September 2018,

Covid catch up - Funding received from the ESFA to assist with COVID recovery,

Pension reserve - This represents the negative reserve in respect of the liability on the LGPS pension
scheme which was transferred ta the academies on conversion,

Fixed asset fund - This fund includes the value of the tangible fixed assets of the academy on conversion,
and amounts transferred from GAG or other restricted funds specifically for expenditure on tangible fixed
assels, and the annual charges for depreciation of these assets.

DFE/ESFA. capital grants - This is money received from the DIEFESFA specifically for expenditure on
tangible fixed assets.

BFC IT - A grant from Bracknell Forest Borough Council to assist with the purchasing of IT eguipment.
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19. STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Under the funding agreement with the Secretary of State, the Academy Trust was not subject to a limil on
the amount of GAG it could carry forward at 31 August 2023,

Comparative information in respect of the preceding year is as follows:

Balance at Balance at
1 September Transfers Gains/ 31 August
2021 Incoma  Expenditura infout {Losses) 2022
£ £ £ E £ £
UNRESTRICTED
FUNDS
Reserves 1,002 454 813,970 (1,290.983) - - 615 441
RESTRICTED
GENERAL
FUNDS
General Annual
Grant ({GAG) 1,713,884 21,422 483 (19.512.065) (410,892) - 3.213.410
Pupil Premium - 1,185,795 (1,185,795) - - -
DIE/ESFA ather
grants - 771,797 (771,797) - - -
Cther Income
from Academy's
Trust Education - 21,389 {21,389) - - -
Loosa equipmeant
budget 40,181 214,000 (55,675) (16,094 - 182 412
Local authority
furniture budget 128,941 - - 22117 - 106,824
Covid catch up T6,227 345,109 (421,336) - - =
Cther Funding - 32,083 (32,063) - - .
Sports premium
grant 20,800 100,468 (121,268) - . .
Pension reserve  (11,670,000) - (1,704,000) . 11421000  {2,153,000)
(9.889,967) 24,093,104 (23,825.388) 449,103y 11,421,000 1,349 646
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19.

STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

RESTRICTED
FIXED ASSET
FUNDS

Fixed asset fund

Unspent Capital
Grants

TOTAL
RESTRICTED
FUNDS

TOTAL FUNDS

Balance at Balance at

1 September Transfers Gains/ 341 August
2021 Income  Expenditure infout {Losses) 2022

E E E £ £ £
63,624,642 - (1,564,304) 1,126,380 - 63,186 918
431,861 777107 - {677,277} - 531,691
64,056,703 Tiraor (1,564,304) 449 103 - 63,718,609
54 166,736 24870211 [25388.692) - 11,421,000 65,068,255
55,259,190 25,684,181 (26,680,673) - 11,421,000 65 683,696

_——— e e, - eh_-_—____————
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19.

STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

ANALYSIS OF ACADEMIES BY FUND BALANCE

Fund balances at 31 August 2023 were allocated as follows:

King's Academy College Park {(Juniar)
King's Academy Ringmaear

King's Academy College Park {Infant)
King's Academy Morthern Parade
King's Academy Binfield and Oakwood
King's Academy Prospect

King's Academy Easthampstead Park

Central Services

Total befora fixed asset funds and pension reserve
Restricted fixed asset fund
Pension reserve

TOTAL

2023 2022

£ £
260,992 347,290
(469,116)  (751,785)
203,816 67,832
1,006,298 929,881
2,164,050 1,985,195
1,002,398 953,658

521,883 -
436,126 586,016

5,126,447 4,115,087
100,416,284 63 718609
(1,760,000} (2,153,000)

103,782,731 65683 606

The following academy is carrying a net deficit on its portion of the funds as follows:

King's Academy Ringmer

The deficit at King's Academy Ringmer has arisen from falling pupil numbers.

Deficit
£

469,116

The Academy Trust is taking the fallowing action to return the academy to surplus:

Due to improvements in pupl outcomes and local engagement the academy is seesing an increase in
pupil numbers which is forecast to result in financial surpluses within the next one to two years. Until then
the Trust is making all practical economies to minimise the amount of borrowing required frem the ESFA.
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19.

20,

STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

ANALYSIS OF ACADEMIES BY COST

Expendilure incurred by each academy during the year was as follows:

King's Academy
Colege Park
(Infant & Junicr)

King's Academy
Ringmer

King's Academy
Marthem
Farade

King's Academy
Binfield and
Oakwood

King's Academy
Prospect

King's Acadamy
Easthampstead

Central Services

ACADEMY
TRUST

Tangible fixed assels

Currant assels

Creditors dus within ona year
Creditors due in more than one year
Provisions for liabilities and charges

Teaching
and
educational Other Other costs
support support Educational  excluding Total Tolal
staff costs  staff costs supplies depreciation 2023 2022
£ £ 3 £ £ £
2,653,519 539,606 227,166 958,237 3,978,528 3.717.805
2,140,955 697,230 202,132 598,560 3,638,87T 3,386 689
2,620,106 663.765 250,138 544 557 4,078,569 3,835.815
4,715,634 80,181 427,913 1,387,043 7,310,711 5,140 285
4274455 1,194,738 518,189 1,206,597 7,193,989 6,791,002
3222442 892 202 272,595 1,030,522 5,417,761 -
820,737 426,329 8,845 613,789 1,869,700 2,850,022
20,447 861 5,194,051 1,906,975 5,939,305 33,488,195 25521.678
ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS
ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS - CURRENT YEAR
Restricted
Unrestricted  Restricted fixed asset Total
funds funds funds funds
2023 2023 2023 2023
£ £ £ £
- - 99 600,789 99,600,789
1,817,570 7,262,758 515,495 9,895,823
- (3,219,734) - (3,219,734}
z (734,147) = (734,147)
. (1,760,000} . (1,760,000)
100,416,284 103,782,731

TOTAL

1,817,570
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20. AMNALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS (CONTINUED)

ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS - PRIOR YEAR

Restricted
nrestricted Restricted  fixed assat Total
funds funds funds funds
2022 2022 2022 2022
£ £ E £
Tangible fixed assels - - 63,186,918 63,186,918
Current assets 615,441 6,474,210 531,691 T.621,342
Creditors due within one year - (2,045 948) - (2 045,948)
Creditors due in more than one year - (925,618) - (925,618)
Provisions for liabilities and charges - (2,153,000) - (2,153,000)
TOTAL 615441 1,349 646 63,718,609 65683.696

RECOMNCILIATION OF NET INCOME/(EXPENDITURE) TO NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING

21. ACTIVITIES
2023 022
£ £
Met Incomel{expenditure) for the year (as per Statemaent of Financial
Activities) 36,596,035 (996.494)
ADJUSTMENTS FOR:
Depreciation 2,087,577 1,564,303
Capital grants from DIE and cther capital income (1.306,744) (T77,107)
Interast recevable {18,060) {1,894)
Defined benefit pension scheme cost less contributions payable 312,000 1,505,000
Defined banefit pansion scheme finance cost 80,000 199,000
Decrease/{Increase) in stocks (779) -
Decrease/(increase) in debtors (405,756) 279,858
iDecresse)lincrease in creditors 982,317 (301,097)
MNet assels ransferred in on conversion (36,825,260) -
1,471,567

MET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,501,330
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22,

23.

24,

25.

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash received on conversion to Academy Trust

MET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest receivabls
Purchase of tangible fixed assets
Capital grants from DfE Group

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Zash in hand and at bank

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AMALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET DEBT

Cash at bank and in hand
Debt due within 1 year
Debt due after 1 vear
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2023 2022
£ E
453,260 -
453,260 -

2023 2022

£ £

18,060 1.854
(1,411,448} (940,151)

1,306,744 oy
(86,644) (161.150)

2023 2022

£ £

8,678,965 6,811.019

8,678,965 6,811,019

At 1

September At 31
2022 Cash flows August 2023

£ £ £
6,811,019 1,867,946 8,678,965
(27,470) {164,001) (191,471)
(925,618) 191,471 (734,147}
7,753,347

5,857,931 1,895,416
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26. CONVERSION TO AN ACADEMY TRUST
On 1 November 2022 Easthampstead Park Community School converted to academy trust status under
the Academias Act 2010 and all the operalions and assels and liabilities were transferred to King's Group
Academies from Bracknell Forest Council for ENIL consideration,
The transfer has been accounted for as a combination that is in substance a gift. The assels and
liabilities transferred were valued at their fair value and recognised in the Balance Sheet under the
appropriate heading with a corresponding net amount recognised as a net gain in the Statement of
Financial Activities as Income from Donations and Capital Grants - transfer frem local authority on
convearsian,
The following table sets out the fair values of the identifiable assets and liahilities transferred and an
analysis of their recognition in the Statement of Financial Activities.
Restricted
Unrestricted  Restricted fixed asset Total
funds funds funds funds
E £ £ £
TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Freehcld land and buildings - = 37,090,000 37,090,000
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash - representing budget surplus on
LA funds 453 260 - - 453,260
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
LGPS Pension Deficit - (¥18,000) - (718,000)
NET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) 453,260 (718.,000) 37,090,000 36,825,260
27. PENSION COMMITMENTS

The Academy Trust's employees belong to two principal pension schemes: the Teachers' Fension
Scheme England and Wales (TPS) for academic and related staff, and the Local Government Pension
Scheme (LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which is managed by Hampshire County Council, Berkshire
County Councll and East Sussex County Council. Both are multi-employer defined benefit schemeas.

The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS related to the period ended 31 March 2020 and of the LGPS 31
March 2022.

Contributions amounting lo £373,694 were payable to the schemes at 31 August 2023 (2022 - £338,137)
and are included within creditors.

TEACHERS' PENSION SCHEME
The Teachers' Pension Scheme (TPS) is a statutory, contributory, defined benefit scheme, governed by
the Teachers' Pension Scheme Regulations 2014, Membership is automatic for full-ime teachers in

academies. All teachers have the oplion to opt-out of the TPS following enrolment.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme to which both the member and employer makes contributions, as a
percentage of salary - lhese contributions are credited to the Exchequer, Retirement and other pension
benefits are paid by public funds provided by Parliameant.
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27.

PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
VALUATION OF THE TEACHERS' PENSION SCHEME

The Government Actuary, using narmal actuarial principles, conducts a formal actuarial review of the TPS
in accordance with the Public Service Pensions (Valuations and Employer Cost Cap} Directions 2014
published by HM Treasury every 4 years, The aim of the review is lo specify the level of future
contributions. Actuarial seheme valuations are dependent on assumplions about the value of future costs,
design of benefits and many other factors. The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS was carried out as at
31 March 2020. The valuation repart was published by the Department for Education on 26 October 2023.
The kay elements of the previous valuation as at 31 March 2016 which was effective for the year ended
31 August 2023 are:

. employer contribulion rates set at 23.68% of pensionable pay (including a 0.08% administration
levy)

. total scheme liabilitizs (pensions currently in payment and the estimated cost of future benefits) for
service to the effective date of £218 100 million and nolional assets (estimated future contributions
together with the notional investments held at the valuation date) of £196,100 million, giving a
niotional past service deficit of £22,000 million

* the SCAPE rate, set by HMT, is used to determine the notional investment return. The currant
SCAPE rate is 2.4% above the rate of CPI, assumed real rate of return is 2.4% in excess of prices
and 2% in excess of earnings. The rate of real eamings growth is assumed to be 2.2%. The
assumed nominal rate of return including earnings growth is 4.45%.,

The next valuation result is due to be implemented from 1 April 2024 and effective until 31 March 2027.
The employer contribution rate for this period will be 28.68% of pensionable pay (including a 0.08%
administration lewvy).

The emplayer's pension costs paid to TPS in the year amounted to £2,733 208 (2022 - £2 117,322).

A copy of the valuation report and supporting documentation is on the Teachers' Pensions website
{https:/fwww teacherspensions.co.uk/newsiemployers/2019/04 teachers-pensions-valuation-report.aspx)
for 2016 and www teacherspensions.co ukinews/employers/2023/10/valuation-result.aspx for 2020,

Under the definitions set out in FRS 102, the TPS is an unfunded multi-employer pension scheme. The
Academy Trust has aceounted for its contributions to the scheme as if il were a defined contribution
scheme. The Academy Trust has sel oul above the information available on the scheme.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION SCHEME

The LGPS is a funded defined benefit pension scheme, with the assets held in separate trustee-
administered funds. The total contribution made for the year ended 31 August 2023 was £1 605,000 (2022
- £1,106,000), of which employer's contributions totalled £1,239,000 (2022 - £837,000) and employees’
contributions totalled £ 366,000 (2022 - £268,000). The agreed contribution rates for future years are 18.2
- 22.6 per cent for employers and 5.5 - 12.5 per cent for employees.

As described in note 28 the LGPS obligation relates to the employees of the Academy Trust, who were the
employees transferred as part of the conversion from the maintained school and new employees who
were sligible to, and did, join the Scheme in the year. Tha obligation in respect of employees who
transferrad on conversion represents their cumulative service al both the predecessor schoaol and the
Academy Trust at the balance sheet date,

Parliament has agreed, at the request of the Secretary of State for Education, to a guarantee that, in the

event of academy closure, cutstanding Local Government Pension Scheme liabilities would be met by the
Department for Education. The guarantee came into force on 18 July 2013,

FPage 57



KING'S GROUP ACADEMIES
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

27.

PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

Rate of increase in salaries

Rate of increase for pensions in paymentinflation
Discount rate for scheme liabilities

Inflation accumpgtion (CPI)

2023

%
3.8
2.9
53
2.9

2022
%

3.5
2.4
4.2
2.7

The current mortality assumptions include sufficient allowance for future improvements in mortality rates,

The assumed life expectations on retiremeant age 65 are:

Retiring today
Malas

Females

Retiring in 20 years
Malas

Females

SHARE OF SCHEME ASSETS

The Academy Trust's share of the assets in the scheme was:

Equities
Bonds
Property
Cash
Other

TOTAL MARKET VALUE OF ASSETS

The actual return on scheme assets was E182.000 (2022 - £815,935).

Page 58

2023 2022
Years Years
20.7-221 21.7
23.6-24.7 24.3
219-226 23
25 -257 258
At 31 At 31 August
August 2023 2022
£ £
11,488,000 9,847,000
2,664,000 2,305,000
2,104,000 1,487,000
302,000 255000
458,000 1,278,000
15,152,000

17,016,000
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27. PENSIOM COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

The amounts recognisad in the Statement of Financial Activilies are as follows:

2023 2022
: £
Current service cost {(1,551,000) (2,327 000)
Interest income 694,000 245,000
Interest cost (767,000) (437,000)
Total (1,624,000) (2,519,000
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligations were as follows:
2023 2022
£ £
Opening defined benefit obligation 16,596,000 28,157,000
Transferred in on conversion 1,965,000 -
Current service cost 1,551,000 2,327,000
Interest cost 767,000 437,000
Employee contributions 366,000 260,000
Acluarial gains (2,226,000) (12420,000)
Benelils paid (841,000) (174,000)
Closing defined benefit obligation 18,178,000 16,596,000

Changes in the fair value of the Academy Trust's share of scheme assets were as follows:

2023 2022
E F
Opening fair value of scheme assets 15,152,000 14,287,000
Transferred in on conversion 1,247,000 -
Interast income 694,000 245,000
Actuarial gains (834,000) {240,000)
Employer contributions 1,239,000 822,000
Employee contributions 366,000 269,000
Benefits paid (841,000)  (174.000)
Administration expenses {7.,000) {7,000)
Closing fair value of scheme assets 17,016,000 15,152,000

The Academy Trust has an unrecognised surplus of £598,000 (2022 - £709,000) in respect of its defined
benefit pension scheme as it does not expect to recover the plan surplus either through reduced

contibutions in the future or through refunds from the plan.
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28. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 31 August 2023 the Academy Trust had commitments to make future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

2023 2022
£ £

Amounts payable
Within 1 year 70,259 40,218
Between 1 and 5 vears 102,752 68,506
Total 173,011 108,724

29. MEMBERS' LIABILITY

Each member of the chartable company underakes o conlribute to the assets of the company in the
event of it being wound up while hefshe is a member, or within one year after he/she ceases to be a
member, such amount as may be required, not exceeding £10 for the debts and liabilitizs confractad
befare he/she ceases to be a member.

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Owing to the nature of the Academy Trust and the composition of the Board of Trusteas being drawn
from local public and private sector organisations, transactions may take place with organisalions in
which the trustees have an interest. All transactions invelving such organisations are conductad in
accordance with the requirements of the Academy Trust Handbook, including notifying the ESFA of all
transactions made on or after 1 April 2012 and obtaining their approval where required, and with the
Academy Trust's financial regulations and normal procurement procedures relating to connected and
related party transactions.
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